



Minneapolis, Mn
joe@joeryanstephens.com
612.715.8516

Summary:

Trained in web design & interactive media with a passion to create eye catching and up to date web sites with jaw dropping designs. Experienced in team and individual projects as well as an excellent ability to make tight deadlines.

Freelance:

Body N' Soul Graphix 2001–Present
Graphic | Web Developer
Develop pixel perfect websites from my custom designs using HTML, CSS, PHP, MySQL, JavaScript, XML, Action Script and Ajax.

Employment:

414 Sound Bar, Minneapolis, MN Oct. 2008–Present
Graphic | Web Developer
Occasional web updates, audio editing, flyer design and internet based promotions.

Public Radio International, Minneapolis, MN May 2008–Aug. 2008
Web Developer | Internship
Web updates and some flash applications for slide shows on website.

Fast Signs, Minneapolis, MN Oct. 2007–May 2008
Graphic Designer | Assembly | Web Developer
Sign assembly, print production, logo, sign design, and the occasional web updates

Signs by Tomorrow, Bloomingdale, IL Nov. 2006–Sept. 2007
Graphic Designer | Assembly
Vehicle | Sign assembly and print production assistant.

X-treme Graphics, Villa Park, IL Nov. 2005–May 2007
Graphic Designer | Assembly
Vehicle | Sign assembly and print production assistant.

Education:

The Art Institutes International Minnesota March 2008–June 2010
Bachelor of Science Degree in Web Design & Interactive Media
GPA 3.6

College of McHenry County 2004–Oct. 2006
Studied Graphic Design and Computer Business, Transferred

Skills:

Programs:

Cs4 Adobe Suite
Maya 3-D
Ableton Live 8
Logic Pro
Reason

Languages:

HTML + CSS
PHP + MySql
JavaScript

Frameworks:

Wordpress
jQuery
MooTools
Joomla

Other:

Music Production
Video Production
Sound Design
Audio Engineering
Mastering